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Malave, Erin (POQDOOO‘SZ_% [l

From: Marcos Reyes [marcos@unlimitedflow.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 15, 2010 1:35 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Address Change

Thank you for your prompt response Erin,
The new address for everything, except the Registered Agent is the following:

15325 SW 106" TERR APT#614
Miami, FL 33186

Thank you very much,
Best Regards,

limited
wip‘?gg:ds

Marcos Reyes
President

_Unlimited Flow Records

www.unlimitedflow.com
Phone: 786-553-3983 |
Email: marcos@unlimitedflow,.com

Frivileged/confidential information may be contalned In this messags and may
e sab ject Lo lousl priviloege., Access to this e-mall by anyvone other than the
intendsd 1s unauthorased. Tf you are not the intended recivient (or
rvasponsible lor delivery of the message 10 SUSh panson), you may not uso,
copy, distribute or deliver Lo anyone Fhis mossage (uroany parl ol
convents 5 oor Lake any aclion in orelliance on tb. Tn o such casa,  yol
dostroy thin message, and notiLy us dmmsdiarely. T oyou have roso:vod
mall in error, please notify us dmmedialoly by cemyll or Felepfione ano delars
Livy e-mall fromoany combpularr,

If veu oy your employsr dees not condent to internet o-mall mossages of thae
Lind, please nobliiy s immediataly.

ALl reasonabile precoutions hiave been taken to ensure no viruses are present in
this c-mall., As our company cannot accept responsihilicy for any loss or
damage avising from the use of this e-mall or attachments we recammend rthat
you subject thes:2 to yvour virus chocking procedures prior to use. ’
The views, coinions, conclusions and other information expressaed o fhis
eloctronic mail are nol given or cndorsed by the conpany unlaess olLherwisa
indicated by an anthorised representative dndependent of this message.

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:08 AM

To: Marcos Reyes

Subject: RE: Address Change

Here are the instructions Jor all address changes INCILUDING the registered agent’s information.

195118900
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Unfparinmately these are the only addresses yuut can clange by seuding iy an eoail
Priscped Office (must be a physical address)

Meadling address

Miicer] Director, Manager/ Manauing Mewber and Ceneral Partner addpesses

If your Registered Agent's addyess bos changed yor muest fill ot the appropreate forse and pay the statutny filing jee. Farors are
available froms vsr web page at: www.swubisorg, fram the lomsepage (on the left) select “PRINT FHING FORMS ™ The fee
15 83500 fur Corporale formes and S23.00 for [LIC's,

[lere is ai active finks in the page you will fo to to. Chamse of a Revisiered . Lpent] Revivtered Offce

P Please forsward mee the all the information exclding the Ro-1
Esrin M. Malare
Amendments

Division of Corporations

)
g

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from qur staff. The Florida Department of State valuss your
feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality
of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 1o the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Marcos Reyes [mailto:marcos@unlimitedflow.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 12, 2010 11:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Good Day,
My name is Marcos Reyes, and I'm the President, and owner of Unlimited Flow Records INC.
| would like to change the address of my business but I'm not sure if there’s a fee for that?

Thank You Very Much.

limited
I.*WSQ:ds

Marcos Reyes

President

Unlimited Flow Records
Phone: 786-553-3983

Email: marcos@unlimitedfiow.com

Frivileged/confidencial informacion may he contalined in this message and may be
subjact toe legal privilege. Access to this e-mail by anyone other than the intended
is unauvthonrised., [ you are not rhe invendad reclplent (wr responsible for Jdelivery
of the message roe such parson), you may et use, copy, distribute or deliver oo

anyone this messagn (or any part of Jts contents b or Lake Any action in reiiisnae on

11895010



